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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Bou.evard
Tallahassea, Florida 32399-0850

MEMOQRANRUM
NOVEMBER 14, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS ORTING YO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (W 55: . WI rua;;iﬂkf
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEA NG) 1Mi5

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA:  11/26/96 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

lowing alternative local exchange

Please place the tol
docket on the consent agenda for

telecommunications service
approval.

1. Docket No. %gg%gl-rx; Notice of intent to provide
alternative '16¢al exchange telecommunications service

under Alternative Accesas vendor Certificate No. 3118 by
MH LIGNTNET OF FLORIDA, INC.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 3118

Note: MH Lightnet of Florida, Inc. was a AAV prior to
07/01/95 and meets the criteria of Section
364.337(6) (b), Florida Statutes
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